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Swapnil Sutar

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 31 October 2024 13:22
To: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: FW: Need quote for  ice cube Machine Mumbai Airport- T2

 
 

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>  
Sent: 05 July 2024 10:24 
To: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Need quote for ice cube Machine Mumbai Airport- T2 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Swapnil, 
 
Please find below the quote as per trailing mail, 
 
Model – EIM 61 BW        
Basic Price – 66300/- 
GST @ 18% extra 
Price W/GST – 78234/- 
 
With Regards, 
Pankaj Asrani 
Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd, 
Mobile : +91 9016175500 
Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925 
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532 
Website : www.elanpro.net 
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From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 05 July 2024 08:01 
To: 'pankaj@elanpro.net' <pankaj@elanpro.net> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Need quote for ice cube Machine Mumbai Airport- T2 
 
Hi Pankaj, 
 
Kindly share the quote for ice cube machine. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>  
Sent: 22 June 2024 14:01 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Need quote for ice cube Machine Mumbai Airport- T2 
 
Dear Swapnil, 
 
Please clarify that the requirement if for Ice Cube Machine or Ice Flake Machine. 
 
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
Sent: 21 June 2024 16:13 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Need quote for ice cube Machine Mumbai Airport- T2 
 
Dear Partner, 
  
Kindly quote as per below. 
  
  

1) Elanpro 18 kg Ice Machine and Flakers with InBuilt Bin EIM 61 BW 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


